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Item 8.01 Other Events

As previously reported on September 1, 2010, AMN Healthcare Services, Inc. (“AMN”) closed its acquisition of NF Investors, Inc., a Delaware corporation
(“NFTI”), the parent company of Nursefinders, Inc. (dba Medfinders). The purpose of this Amendment No. 1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K is to file the
financial statements and pro forma information required by Item 9.01.

Important Information

AMN intends to file a proxy statement and other relevant materials with the SEC to obtain stockholder approval of (i) the convertibility of the preferred stock
issued to former Medfinders’ shareholders in the acquisition into shares of AMN common stock and (ii) the voting rights of such preferred stock (the
“Stockholder Approval”). INVESTORS AND SECURITY HOLDERS ARE URGED TO READ THE PROXY STATEMENT AND OTHER RELEVANT
MATERIALS FILED WITH THE SEC CAREFULLY IN THEIR ENTIRETY AS THEY BECOME AVAILABLE BECAUSE THEY WILL CONTAIN
IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THE STOCKHOLDER APPROVAL. The proxy statement, any amendments or supplements to the proxy
statement and other relevant documents filed by AMN with the SEC will be available free of charge through the web site maintained by the SEC at www.sec.gov
or by calling the SEC at telephone number 1-800-SEC-0330. Free copies of these documents may also be obtained from AMN’s website at
www.amnhealthcare.com or by writing to: AMN Healthcare Services, Inc., 12400 High Bluff Drive, Suite 100, San Diego, California 92130, Attention: Investor
Relations.

AMN and its directors and executive officers are deemed to be participants in the solicitation of proxies from the stockholders of AMN in connection with the
Stockholder Approval. Information regarding AMN’s directors and executive officers is included in AMN’s definitive proxy statement for its 2010 annual
meeting of stockholders held on April 14, 2010, which was filed with the SEC on March 12, 2010. Other information regarding the participants in such proxy
solicitation and a description of their direct and indirect interests, by security holdings or otherwise, will be included in the proxy statement to be filed in
connection with the Stockholder Approval.

Cautionary Statement

The issuance of the securities in the transactions described in this Amendment No. 1 to Form 8-K and the Form 8-K dated September 1, 2010 have not been
registered under the Securities Act, or any state securities laws and may not be offered or sold in the United States absent registration or an applicable exemption
from the registration requirements of the Securities Act and applicable state securities laws. This Amendment No. 1 to Form 8-K and the Form 8-K dated
September 1. 2010 shall not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy the securities, nor shall there be any sale of the securities in any
jurisdiction or state in which such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior to registration or qualification under the securities laws of any such
jurisdiction or state.



Item 9.01

Financial Statements and Exhibits

(a) Financial Statements of Businesses Acquired

The following audited consolidated financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit 99.1:

Report of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Auditors
The consolidated balance sheets of NF Investors, Inc. and subsidiaries (the Successor Company) as of January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008

The consolidated statements of operations for the operating periods from December 29, 2008 through January 3, 2010, December 31, 2007 through
December 28, 2008, and August 8, 2007 through December 30, 2007 for the Successor Company and the consolidated statement of operations for
Nursefinders, Inc. and subsidiaries (the Predecessor Company) for the period from January 1, 2007 through August 9, 2007

The consolidated statements of stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income (loss) for the operating periods from December 29, 2008 through
January 3, 2010, December 31, 2007 through December 28, 2008, and August 8, 2007 through December 30, 2007 for the Successor Company

The consolidated statements of cash flows for the operating periods from December 29, 2008 through January 3, 2010, December 31, 2007 through
December 28, 2008, and August 8, 2007 through December 30, 2007 for the Successor Company and the consolidated statement of cash flows for
the Predecessor Company for the period from January 1, 2007 through August 9, 2007

Notes to consolidated financial statements

The following unaudited consolidated financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit 99.2:

The unaudited consolidated balance sheet of the Successor Company as of July 4, 2010

The unaudited consolidated statements of operations for the operating periods from January 4, 2010 through July 4, 2010, and December 29, 2008
through July 5, 2009 for the Successor Company

The unaudited consolidated statements of stockholders’ equity and comprehensive loss for the operating periods from January 4, 2010 through
July 4, 2010, and December 29, 2008 through July 5, 2009 for the Successor Company

The unaudited consolidated statements of cash flows for the operating periods from January 4, 2010 through July 4, 2010, and December 29, 2008
through July 5, 2009 for the Successor Company

Notes to unaudited consolidated financial statements



(b) Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information
The following unaudited pro forma financial information is attached hereto as Exhibit 99.3:
*  The unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated balance sheet as of June 30, 2010
*  The unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2009
*  The unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated statement of operations for the six months ended June 30, 2010

*  Notes to unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated financial statements

(d) Exhibits.

EXHIBIT No. DESCRIPTION
23.1 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP
99.1 Audited Financial Statements of business acquired listed in Item 9.01(a)
99.2 Unaudited Financial Statements of business acquired listed in Item 9.01(a)

99.3 Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information listed in Item 9.01(b)



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
hereunto duly authorized.

AMN HEALTHCARE SERVICES, INC.

Date: October 4, 2010 By: /S/ SUSAN R. SALKA

Susan R. Salka
President and Chief Executive Officer



EXHIBIT No.

23.1
99.1
99.2
99.3

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

DESCRIPTION
Consent of Ernst & Young LLP
Audited Financial Statements of business acquired listed in Item 9.01(a)
Unaudited Financial Statements of business acquired listed in Item 9.01(a)

Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information listed in Item 9.01(b)



Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Independent Auditors

We consent to the use of our report dated March, 29, 2010 with respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedules of NF Investors, Inc., and
Nursefinders, Inc., incorporated by reference in the Registration Statements on Form S-8 (No. 333-117695, No. 333-133227, No. 333-133305, No. 333-142187,
No. 333-158523, and No. 333-161184) of AMN Healthcare Services, Inc. for the registration of shares of its common stock.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Dallas, Texas
September 29, 2010



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries (Successor Company)
For Each of the Three Operating Periods in the Period Ended
January 3, 2010, and

Nursefinders, Inc. and Subsidiaries (Predecessor Company)
For the Period from January 1, 2007 through August 9, 2007
With Report of Independent Auditors

Exhibit 99.1



NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Financial Statements

For Each of the Four Operating Periods Ended January 3, 2010
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Stockholders
NF Investors, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of NF Investors, Inc. and subsidiaries (the Successor Company) as of January 3, 2010 and
December 28, 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations, cash flows, and stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income (loss) for the
operating periods from December 29, 2008 through January 3, 2010, December 31, 2007 through December 28, 2008, and August 8, 2007 through December 30,
2007 (the Operating Periods) for the Successor Company. We have also audited the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and cash flows for
Nursefinders, Inc. (the Predecessor Company) for the operating period from January 1, 2007 through August 9, 2007 (the Predecessor Operating Period). These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the NF Investors, Inc.’s and Nursefinders, Inc.’s (the Company’s) management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged to perform an audit of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of NF Investors,
Inc., and subsidiaries at January 3, 2010, and December 28, 2008, and the consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the Operating Periods then ended
and the Operating Period ended December 30, 2007, and the consolidated results of operations and cash flows of Nursefinders, Inc. for the Predecessor Operating
Period from January 1, 2007 through August 9, 2007, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

March 29, 2010



Assets
Current assets:

Cash

Restricted cash

Accounts receivable, net

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets

Property and equipment, net
Intangible assets, net
Goodwill

Other assets

Total assets

NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

January 3, December 28,
2010 2008

$ 372,251 $ 2,313,051
54,174 611,702
55,942,848 60,639,256
3,277,763 3,903,098
59,647,036 67,467,107
5,954,344 5,259,823
97,758,992 104,845,549
146,754,360 146,754,360
2,301,846 1,783,047

$ 312,416,578

$ 326,109,886




NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets (continued)

Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Other long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies

Redeemable preferred stock, Series C, $.001 par value; 10,000 shares issued and outstanding, including accrued dividends of

$3,191,750 (see Note 11)

Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $.001 par value; issuable in series; 1,500,000 shares authorized:
Series A convertible, 165,873.940 shares issued and 165,165.536 shares outstanding at January 3, 2010;

157,603.016 shares issued and 156,894.612 shares outstanding at December 28, 2008 (liquidation preference,
including accumulated dividends, $195,115,253 at January 3, 2010 and $184,979,168 at December 28, 2008)

Series B convertible, 228.818 shares issued and outstanding at January 3, 2010; 8.828 shares issued and

outstanding at December 28, 2008

Common stock, $0.001 par value; 1,500,000 shares authorized, none outstanding
Additional capital

Treasury

stock, at cost (708.404 shares of Series A preferred stock)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax
Accumulated deficit

Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities

and stockholders’ equity

See accompanying notes.

January 3, December 28,
2010 2008
$ 5,574,572 $ 1,941,572
40,640,162 42,796,096
930,000 2,154,000
47,144,734 46,891,668
121,042,087 134,683,500
39,441,311 42,316,973
207,628,132 223,892,141
13,191,750 11,275,000
166 158
162,280,312 159,935,967
(708,404) (708,404)
(3,216,003) (4,466,518)
(66,759,375) (63,818,458)
91,596,696 90,942,745
$312,416,578 $326,109,886




Revenue:
Nurse staffing services
Allied staffing services
Patient care nursing services
Physician staffing services
Franchise royalties and fees
Total revenue

Operating expenses:
Cost of services
Selling, general, and administrative
Depreciation and amortization
Impairment charges

Total operating expenses

Gain on loan modification
Income (loss) from operations

Transaction-related expense
Interest expense

Loss before income taxes
Income tax (benefit) expense
Net loss

See accompanying notes.

NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Successor C

Predecessor

ety

Company

Operating Period

December 29, December 31, August 8, 2007 January 1, 2007
2008 through 2007 through through through
January 3, December 28, December 30, August 9,
2010 2008 2007 2007
$133,537,571 $165,227,430 $ 69,897,967 $ 89,983,213
69,637,035 99,347,207 25,704,285 40,841,993
65,043,632 67,213,084 25,838,798 37,952,458
32,976,985 31,563,648 11,574,067 18,902,472
1,470,860 1,685,499 687,689 1,042,703
302,666,083 365,036,868 133,702,806 188,722,839
211,014,839 259,813,130 95,547,472 132,199,957
76,327,685 83,297,924 29,945,483 44,314,019
10,352,596 9,407,865 3,030,644 2,708,571
— 68,207,640 — —
297,695,120 420,726,559 128523599 179,222,547
4,658,511 — — —
9,629,474 (55,689,691) 5,179,207 9,500,292
— — —_ 18,119,266
11,785,242 12,282,498 5,714,233 7,754,331
(2,155,768)  (67,972,189) (535,026)  (16,373,305)
(1,131,601) (6,254,918) 291,161 —
$ (1,024,167) $(61,717,271) $ (826,187) $(16,373,305)




NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Income (Loss) (Successor Company)

Balance at August 8, 2007
Comprehensive loss:
Net loss
Unrealized loss on derivatives
Comprehensive loss
Issuance of Serries A convertible preferred
stock
Grant of Series B preferred stock options
Balance at December 30, 2007
Comprehensive loss:
Net loss
Unrealized loss on derivatives
Comprehensive loss
Sale of Series A preferred stock
Exercise of Series B preferred stock options
Repurchase of Series A preferred stock
Dividends accrued on redeemable Series C
preferred stock
Stock-based compensation
Balance at December 28, 2008
Comprehensive income:
Net loss
Unrealized gain on derivatives (net of
tax)
Comprehensive income
Exercise of Series B preferred stock options
Issuance of Series A convertible preferred
stock and warrants in connection with
loan modification
Dividends accrued on redeemable Series C
preferred stock
Stock-based compensation
Balance at January 3, 2010

See accompanying notes.

Preferred Stock — Preferred Stock — Acc(ll)':}:;l:lmd
Series A Series B Additional Treasury Comprehensive Accumulated
Shares Amount _Shares  Amount Capital Stock Income (Loss) Deficit Total
—$—  — 8§ — 3 — 5 — 3 — 3 — 3 —
- — - — — — — (826,187) (826,187)
- = - — — — (1,316,203) (1,316,203)
(2,142,390)
133,753.480 134 — — 133,753,346 — — — 133,753,480
— — — — 2,280,167 — — — 2,280,167
133,753.480 134 — — 136,033,513 — (1,316,203) (826,187) 133,891,257
- = - - — — —  (61,717,271)  (61,717,271)
- — - - — — (3,150,315) — (3,150,315)
(64,867,586)
23,849.536 24 — — 23,849,512 — — — 23,849,536
— — 8.828 1,350 — — — 1,350
— — — — —  (708,404) — — (708,404)
- — — (1,275,000)  (1,275,000)
— — 51,592 51,592
157,603.016 158 8.828 — 159,935,967 (708,404) (4,466,518) (63,818,458) 90,942,745
- = - - — — — (1,024,167)  (1,024,167)
1,250,515 1,250,515
226,348
— — 219.990 — 17,754 — — — 17,754
8,270.924 8 — — 2,257,520 — — — 2,257,528
— — — — — — — (1,916,750) (1,916,750)
— — — — 69,071 — — — 69,071

165,873.940 $ 166 228.818 $

$162,280,312 $(708,404) $ (3,216,003) $(66,759,375)

$ 91,596,696




NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Operating activities
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
Impairment charges
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of deferred financing costs
Amortization of debt discount
Noncash transaction-related expense
Noncash interest expense
Stock-based compensation
Deferred income tax benefit
(Gain) loss on disposal of property and equipment
Gain on loan modification
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions:
Restricted cash surrender value of life insurance and deferred
compensation plan
Restricted cash collateral
Accounts receivable, net
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Other long-term liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities

Purchases of property and equipment

Proceeds from sale of assets

Payments for acquisition of NAC, net of cash acquired
Purchase price adjustment for NFAC acquisition
Payments for acquisition of ROC, net of cash acquired
Net cash used in investing activities

Predecessor
Successor Company Company
Operating Period
December 29, December 31, August 8, 2007 January 1,
2008 through 2007 through through 2007 through

January 3, December 28, December 30, August 9,

2010 2008 2007 2007
$(1,024,167)  $(61,717,271) $  (826,187)  $(16,373,305)
— 68,207,640 —

10,415,414 9,407,865 3,030,644 2,708,571
276,925 241,834 91,605 500,965
148,587 — — 182,278

— — — 18,119,266
— — — 1,080,738
69,071 51,592 — —
(766,445) (6,384,000) — —
(62,818) 70,949 — (221)
(4,658,511) — — —
— 484,274 (79,475) (253,988)
557,528 139,428 269,173 483,619
4,696,408 (1,364,874) 4,659,055 1,590,240
625,335 184,449 (1,176,186) 2,310,696
(518,798) (27,817) 10,803 123,750
(1,734,928) 1,299,612 1,400,644 (5,077,880)
(858,702) (2,422,446) 3,047,339 (2,119,087)
7,164,899 8,171,235 10,427,415 3,275,642

(3,268,036) (2,822,825) (1,205,029) (727,177)

110,000 — — —

— — (234,482,783) —

— 457,625 — —

— (44,358,720) — —
(3,158,036) (46,723,920) (235,687,812) (727,177)



NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)

Predecessor
Successor Company Company
Operating Period
December 29, December 31, August 8, 2007
2008 through 2007 through through January 1, 2007
January 3, December 28, December 30, through
2010 2008 2007 August 9, 2007
Financing activities
(Payments on) proceeds from cash overdrafts $ 3,186,127 $ (215,407) $  (103,993) $ 23,801
Payoff of previous credit facility — — (1,589,736) —
Proceeds from senior term loans — — 138,000,000 —
Proceeds from senior line of credit — 19,650,000 — —
Payments on senior line of credit — (19,650,000) — —
Payments on senior term loans (7,364,000) (697,500) (465,000) (1,941,490)
Payoff of interest rate swap arrangement (386,000)
Payments for debt financing (1,685,072) (61,848) (1,399,053) (3,999)
Payments for stock issuance (102,472) — — —
Capital contributions — — 99,516,188 —
Repurchase of Series A preferred stock — (708,404) — —
Proceeds from issuance of Series A preferred stock — 23,849,536 — —
Proceeds from issuance of Series B preferred stock 17,754 — — —
Proceeds from issuance of Series C redeemable preferred stock — 10,000,000 — —
Proceeds from exercise of Series B preferred stock options — 1,350 — —
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (5,947,663) 32,167,727 233,958,406 (2,307,688)
Net (decrease) increase in cash (1,940,800) (6,384,958) 8,698,009 240,777
Cash at beginning of operating period 2,313,051 8,698,009 — 2,863,954
Cash at end of operating period $ 372,251 $ 2,313,051 $ 8,698,009 $ 3,104,731




NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)

Predecessor
Successor Company Company
Operating Period
December 29, December 31, August 8, 2007
2008 through 2007 through through January 1, 2007
January 3, December 28, December 30, through
2010 2008 2007 August 9, 2007
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest $10,689,810 $12,362,607 $ 4,117,427 $ 7,211,288
Cash paid for income taxes $ 264,616 $ 644,115 $ 207,049 $ —
Supplemental disclosure of noncash financing activities
Issuance of Series A preferred stock in connection with the contribution of NHS $ — % S $33,390,306 $ G
Issuance of Series B preferred stock options in connection with the acquisition $ — % — $ 2,280,167 $ —
Issuance of Preferred Stock in connection with the acquisition and rollover of management
shares in NAC $ — $ — $ 846,986 $ —
Dividends accrued on Series C redeemable preferred stock $ 1,916,750 $ 1,275,000 $ — $ —
Issuance of Series A preferred stock and warrants in connection with loan modification $ 2,360,000 $ — $ = $ =
Fair value adjustments related to NFAC acquisition:
Accounts receivable $ — $ 412,971 $ —  $ —
Prepaid expenses and other current assets — 78,258 — —
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities — (141,073) — —
Other long-term liabilities — (466,181) — —
$ — $ (116,025) $ $ =

See accompanying notes.
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NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
January 3, 2010

1. Organization and Business

NF Investors, Inc. (NFI) (the Successor Company), a Delaware corporation, was formed on August 8, 2007, in connection with the acquisition of the outstanding
stock of NFAC on August 9, 2007, by NFI’s wholly owned subsidiary, NF Holdings, Inc. (Holdings). Holdings directly or indirectly owns 100% of Nursefinders,
Inc.; Club Staffing, Inc.; Linde Healthcare Staffing, Inc. (Linde); National Healthcare Staffing, L.L.C.; Radiologic Enterprises, Inc. (ROC); B.C.P. Inc.; and NF
Services, Inc.

Nursefinders, Inc. and subsidiaries (the Predecessor Company), a Texas corporation, was a wholly owned subsidiary of Nursefinders Acquisition Corporation
(NFAC), which was a wholly owned subsidiary of NF Acquisition Corporation (NAC). The Predecessor Company owned 100% of B.C.P., Inc., NF Services, Inc.,
Linde Healthcare Staffing, Inc. and Jim Kendall & Associates, LLC (collectively Linde) and Staffco Holdings, Inc (Club Staffing).

The Company refers to the operations of the Successor and Predecessor Companies.

Effective August 9, 2007, the stock of NAC was sold to NF Holdings Corporation (NHC) for the purchase price of $236,470,000 and all of the existing long-term
debt was paid off (the Sale). The financial statements of the Predecessor Company reflect the results of operations and cash flows for the Predecessor Company
on a historical cost basis for the period from January 1, 2007 through August 9, 2007, prior to the Sale. Costs incurred by NAC in connection with the Sale are
reflected as transaction-related expense in the consolidated statement of operations. These costs include the following:

Stock and bonus compensation $ 8,928,151
Transaction advisory costs 7,766,635
Legal and professional fees 1,194,316
Other 230,164

$16,119,266

The purchase price of NAC consisted of approximately $233,343,000 in cash, direct expenses of approximately $2,719,000, 846.986 shares of NFI Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock valued at $846,986, and a grant of fully vested options to purchase 2,710.415 shares of NFI Series B Preferred Stock valued at
approximately $2,280,167. The value of the NFI Series A Preferred Stock and the options to purchase Series B Preferred Stock were based on the amounts
received

11



NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
1. Organization and Business (continued)

from the issuance of stock in connection with the formation of NFI. The cash portion of the purchase price was financed through the issuance of 99,516.188
shares of NFI Series A Preferred Stock and the proceeds of $138,000,000 from a senior secured credit facility.

Simultaneously with the acquisition of NAC, the ownership interest of National Healthcare Staffing, LLC (NHS) was contributed by its investors (which included
a minority investor in NFI) to Holdings and was subsequently merged into a subsidiary of NFI. The investor group received a total of 33,390.306 shares of NFI
Series A Preferred Stock valued at $1,000 per share, which is the same value received by NFI in its initial issuance of equity (see Note 12). Also in connection
with the contribution of NHS, the Company granted options to acquire 85.57 shares of Series A Preferred Stock at an exercise price of $1,471 per share.

The total consideration was $275,079,000, which consisted of $230,000,000 of purchase price, $6,470,000 of working capital adjustments, $2,719,000 of
transaction costs, and $35,890,000 of value related to the contribution of NHS.

As of December 30, 2007, the preliminary allocation of the purchase price was as follows:

Fair value of tangible assets acquired $ 71,270,000
Customer lists 28,100,000
Databases 1,840,000
Non-compete agreements 6,370,000
Trademarks 78,400,000
Goodwill 174,042,000
Liabilities assumed (55,151,000)
Deferred tax liabilities (29,792,000)
Total purchase price $275,079,000

Certain adjustments, which reduced goodwill by $573,650, were made to the preliminary allocation in 2008, as discussed in Note 7.

Following these transactions, NFI directly or indirectly owns NF Holdings, Inc., Nursefinders, Inc., Club Staffing, Inc., Linde Healthcare, Inc., B.C.P. Inc., NHS
and its wholly owned subsidiary M&E Affiliates, and NF Services, Inc. (collectively, the Company). The Company’s fiscal operating period ends on the Sunday
nearest to December 31. The periods covered under
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NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
1. Organization and Business (continued)

this report are comprised of the periods from January 1, 2007 through August 9, 2007 (which relates to the Predecessor Operating Period), August 8, 2007
through December 30, 2007, December 31, 2007 through December 28, 2008, and December 29, 2008 through January 3, 2010 (the Successor Operating Period).

The Company is a national provider of per diem nurse, allied, and physician (locum tenens) staffing services to hospitals, nursing homes, physician practices,
medical clinics, outpatient surgery centers, corporations, insurers, and individuals. The Company also provides home health care services to individuals with
acute care illness, long-term chronic health conditions, permanent disabilities, terminal illnesses, and post-procedural needs. The Company’s home health care
services are subject to extensive federal, state, and local laws and regulations. Such laws and regulations include federal Medicare and state licensing
requirements, periodic audits by government agencies, and mandatory compliance with federal and state antifraud, anti-abuse, and anti-kickback statutes and
regulations. The Company operates through a network of Company-owned and franchised offices.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Successor Company include the accounts of NFI and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All material intercompany
transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation. The consolidated financial statements of the Predecessor Company include the accounts of
Nursefinders, Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Recognition of Revenue

Staffing and patient services revenue is recognized upon the performance of services. Physician placement fee revenue is recognized when employment
candidates accept offers of permanent employment. Allowances are established to estimate losses due to a placed candidate not fulfilling the required
employment period. The Company recognizes reimbursements received for out-of-pocket expenses incurred as revenue. Revenue also includes royalties and fees
for services provided pursuant to the specific terms of franchise agreements.
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NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Under franchise agreements, the Company provides general training, operating assistance, site selection, and marketing programs. In exchange for these services,
the Company receives an initial fee and royalty revenue generally based on 5% of the franchisees’ patient and staffing services revenue. Franchise royalty
revenue is recognized upon performance of patient or staffing service by the franchisee. Franchise agreements have a five-year operating term with renewal
provisions. As of January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, 17 offices were operating under franchise agreements, while at December 30, 2007 and August 9,
2007, 16 offices were operating under franchise agreements.

For sales arrangements in which the Company acts as a principal in the transaction and has risks and rewards of ownership, the Company reports gross revenues
and gross direct costs. Under arrangements where the Company acts as an agent, the revenues are reported on a net basis.

Restricted Cash

At January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, restricted cash of approximately $54,000 and $612,000, respectively, is held as collateral for escrow amounts payable
to former shareholders of NHS and an outstanding letter of credit.

Advertising Costs

Costs related to advertising are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs charged to expense for the Operating Periods ended January 3, 2010, December 28, 2008,
December 30, 2007, and August 9, 2007, were approximately $1,322,000, $1,995,000, $571,000, and $757,000, respectively.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are provided to account for the difference between the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities, using enacted
tax rates in effect for the period in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation allowances are recorded to offset the net deferred tax
assets until it is determined that it is more likely than not that the net deferred tax assets will be realized. Beginning in 2008, the Company provides related
reserves, where applicable, in accounting for uncertain tax positions. Interest and penalties associated with reserves for uncertain tax positions are classified in
income tax expense in the consolidated statements of operations.
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NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company expenses the estimated fair value of share-based awards over the requisite employee service period. Accordingly, stock-based compensation cost is
measured at grant date, based on the fair value of the award, and is recognized as expense over the employee’s requisite service period. The measurement of
stock-based compensation cost is based on several criteria including, but not limited to, input factors to the valuation model such as expected term of the award,
stock price volatility, expected forfeiture rates, and risk-free interest rates. The input factors used in the valuation model are based on subjective future
expectations combined with management judgment. The Company estimates the fair value of stock options granted using the Black-Scholes valuation model. The
Company records stock-based compensation expense only for those awards that are expected to vest. The fair value of equity awards granted is amortized on a
straight-line basis over the requisite service periods of the awards, which are the vesting periods. No excess tax benefit has been recognized related to stock-based
compensation because none was realized due to the Company’s loss carryforwards.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the assets, which generally range from three to seven years. Leasehold improvements are stated at cost and amortized over the shorter of the lease
term or the useful lives of the improvements. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred.

Certain software development costs for internally developed software are capitalized. These capitalized costs include software purchased for internal use,
consulting services, and costs for personnel associated with programming, coding, and testing such software during the application development stage.
Amortization of capitalized software costs begins when the software is placed into service and is included in depreciation and amortization expense. Software
development costs are amortized using the straight-line method over three to seven years.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill is recorded when the cost of an acquired company exceeds the fair value of the identified net assets acquired. The Company does not amortize goodwill
or intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, but instead tests for impairment at least annually. Identifiable intangible
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NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

assets comprise customer lists, databases, noncompete agreements, and trade names. Intangible assets with definite lives are amortized using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful lives, which range from five to seven years.

The Company has two reporting units: nursing and allied staffing services (NAS), and physician staffing services (PSS). The Company allocated goodwill to each
reporting unit based on the estimated relative fair value at date of acquisition. The Company conducts an annual review for impairment during the fourth quarter
of its fiscal year by performing a fair value analysis of each reporting unit. Impairment for goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives exists if the net
book value of the goodwill or intangible asset exceeds its fair value.

Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets, including intangible assets with definite useful lives, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of the assets might not be recoverable. The Company does not perform a periodic assessment of assets for impairment in the absence of such
information or indicators. Conditions that would necessitate an impairment include a significant decline in the observable market value of an asset, a significant
change in the extent or manner in which an asset is used, or a significant adverse change that would indicate that the carrying amount of an asset or group of
assets is not recoverable. For long-lived assets to be held and used, the Company recognizes an impairment loss only if an impairment is indicated by its carrying
amount not being recoverable through undiscounted cash flows. The impairment loss is the difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of the asset
estimated using discounted cash flows. There were no indicators of impairment in the Company’s long-lived assets during the Operating Periods.

New Accounting Pronouncements

Fair Value Measurements. The Company adopted the FASB pronouncement under ASC 820-10 (formerly SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements) relating to
fair value measurements for nonfinancial assets and liabilities on December 29, 2008. This pronouncement provides guidance for using fair value to measure
assets and liabilities and only applies when other pronouncements require or permit the fair value measurement of assets and liabilities. It does not expand the use
of fair value measurement. The adoption of this pronouncement did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
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NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Disclosures of Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. The Company adopted the FASB pronouncement under ASC 815-10, Derivatives and Hedging
(formerly SFAS No. 161, Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities) on December 29, 2008. This pronouncement requires entities to provide enhanced
disclosures about how and why an entity uses derivative instruments, how derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted, and how derivative
instruments and related hedged items affect an entity’s financial statements. The adoption of this pronouncement had no significant impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements.

Accounting Standards Codification. In June 2009, the FASB issued pronouncements under ASC 825-10, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (formerly
SFAS No. 168, The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles). ASC 825-10 established a single
official source of authoritative United States accounting and reporting standards for all nongovernmental entities and changed the referencing and organization on
financial standards. On January 3, 2010, the Company adopted ASC 825-10, which had no impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.
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NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable as of January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, consist of the following:

January 3, December 28,
2010 2008
Trade accounts receivable $56,273,801 $61,140,985
Franchise royalties receivable 73,798 75,931
Other 673,843 424,910
57,021,442 61,641,826
Less allowance for doubtful accounts 1,078,594 1,002,570
Accounts receivable, net $55,942,848 $60,639,256

Trade accounts receivable comprises outstanding billings for staffing services and patient receivables due from hospitals and health systems, physician groups,
Medicare, Medicaid, nongovernmental third-party payers, and private payers. The Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated losses
based on historical trends. Bad debt expense for the Operating Periods ended January 3, 2010, December 28, 2008, December 30, 2007, and August 9, 2007, was
approximately $343,000, $1,233,000, $605,000, and $584,000, respectively, and is included in selling, general, and administrative expense.

4. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment as of January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, consist of the following:

January 3, December 28,
2010 2008
Furniture and equipment $ 3,365,250 $3,046,722
Software 6,474,849 3,120,556
Leasehold improvements 899,745 815,373
Construction in process 245,996 939,666
10,985,840 7,922,317
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization accounts 5,031,496 2,662,494
Accounts receivable, net $ 5,954,344 $5,259,823
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NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Property and Equipment (continued)

Depreciation and amortization expense of property and equipment totaled approximately $2,552,000, $2,153,000, $723,000, and $1,199,000 for the Operating
Periods ended January 3, 2010, December 28, 2008, December 30, 2007, and August 9, 2007.

5. Investment in THSS

In June 2009, Nursefinders, Inc. entered into a joint venture agreement with Texas Health Resources (THR) and created Texas Health SingleSource Staffing,
L.L.C. (THSS) for the purpose of recruiting and managing contract nurse and allied health care professionals for THR’s system of hospitals. Nursefinders owns
40% of the member interests of THSS and records its investment using the equity method. The Company’s share of losses during the Operating Period ended
January 3, 2010, totaled $100,000, representing its maximum annual loss, and is included in selling, general, and administrative expense. The Company’s
investment in THSS is included in other assets.

6. Acquisition Activity

Effective March 31, 2008, Nursefinders, Inc. acquired the stock of Radiologic Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Resources On Call. Resources On Call (ROC) was acquired
to expand the Company’s allied staffing business. The purchase price consisted of approximately $43,731,000 in cash and approximately $672,000 in direct
acquisition costs. The purchase price was financed through the issuance of 23,849.536 shares of NFI Series A Preferred Stock and 10,000 shares of NFI Series C
Redeemable Preferred Stock and the proceeds of $6,000,000 from the Company’s senior line of credit. ROC’s results of operations have been included in the
consolidated financial statements since March 31, 2008.

Under the purchase method of accounting, the total purchase price was allocated to ROC’s net tangible and intangible assets based upon their estimated fair
values as of March 31, 2008. The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair value of net tangible and intangible assets is recorded as goodwill.
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6. Acquisition Activity (continued)

The allocation of the purchase price of $44,403,000 was as follows:

Accounts receivable

NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Fair value of other tangible assets, including cash of $14,493

Customer lists

Databases

Non-compete agreements
Trademarks

Goodwill

Total assets acquired
Net deferred tax liability
Other liabilities assumed

Total purchase price

$ 7,034,104
471,988
11,000,000
40,000
30,000
4,300,000

25,065,915

47,942,007
1,634,000

1,904,794
$44,403,213

The $25,000,000 in goodwill has been assigned to the NAS reporting unit and none of the goodwill is deductible for tax purposes.

7. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

As of January 3, 2010, goodwill and other intangible assets consisted of the following:

Goodwill

Amortizable intangible assets

Customer lists
Databases

Noncompete agreements
Deferred financing costs

Indefinite-lived intangible assets

Trademarks
Other intangible assets

Amortization Gross Carrying Accumulated
Period Amount Amortization Total

(months)

$146,754,360 $ — $146,754,360

60/84 39,100,000 (13,439,805) 25,660,195

60 1,880,000 (901,748) 978,252

60 6,400,000 (3,083,575) 3,316,425

72 2,808,473 (904,353) 1,904,120

50,188,473 (18,329,481) 31,858,992

65,900,000 — 65,900,000

$116,088,473 $(18,329,481) $ 97,758,992
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
7. Goodwill and Intangible Assets (continued)

As of December 28, 2008, goodwill and other intangible assets consisted of the following:

Amortization Gross Carrying Accumulated
Period Amount Amortization Total
(months)

Goodwill $146,754,360 $ = $146,754,360
Amortizable intangible assets
Customer lists 60/84 39,100,000 (7,264,383) 31,835,617
Databases 60 1,880,000 (518,548) 1,361,452
Noncompete agreements 60 6,400,000 (1,778,982) 4,621,018
Deferred financing costs 72 1,460,901 (333,439) 1,127,462

48,840,901 (9,895,352) 38,945,594
Indefinite-lived intangible assets
Trademarks 65,900,000 — 65,900,000
Other intangible assets $114,740,901 $(9,895,352) $104,845,549

Aggregate amortization expense for amortizable intangible assets totaled approximately $7,863,000, $7,255,000, $2,307,000, and $1,509,000 for the Operating
Periods ended January 3, 2010, December 28, 2008, December 30, 2007, and August 9, 2007, respectively. Amortization of deferred financing costs of
approximately $277,000, $242,000, $92,000, and $501,000 for the Operating Periods ended January 3, 2010, December 28, 2008, December 30, 2007, and
August 9, 2007, respectively, is recorded using the effective interest method as interest expense in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. See
Note 8, Long-Term Debt.

The estimated annual aggregate amortization expense for amortizable intangible assets for each of the five succeeding years is as follows:

2010 $ 8,245,555
2011 8,245,555
2012 7,250,892
2013 5,619,226
2014 2,497,764

$31,858,992
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
7. Goodwill and Intangible Assets (continued)

In the fourth quarter of 2008, in connection with the annual goodwill impairment test, the Company recorded an impairment to its NAS reporting unit goodwill of
approximately $51,408,000, which is included in impairment charges on the Company’s consolidated statement of operations for the Operating Period ended
December 28, 2008. The impairment test was performed using a combination of discounted cash flow methods, comparable public company analysis and
comparable acquisitions analysis. The market comparables component of the impairment test was negatively impacted by the current economic crisis and
depressed equity market values. Contributing to the impairment charge, to a lesser extent, was the reduction in projected growth rates within the NAS reporting
unit compared to prior projections based on management’s current assessment of the healthcare staffing industry.

The Company performs an annual review for impairment of intangible assets with indefinite lives. An analysis of the trade name value was performed for the
NAS reporting unit in connection with the goodwill impairment testing procedures and resulted in an impairment charge of $16,800,000, which is included in
impairment charges on the Company’s consolidated statement of operations for the Operating Period ended December 28, 2008.

The following reflects the changes to goodwill for the Operating Period ended December 28, 2008:

Balance at beginning of year $173,669,735
Acquisition of ROC 25,065,915
Adjustments related to prior year acquisition of NFAC (573,650)
Impairment charge (51,407,640)
Balance at end of year $146,754,360

Adjustments related to the acquisition of NFAC reflect the final allocation of purchase price based on final determination of assets acquired and liabilities
assumed.
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8. Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt at January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, consists of the following:

January 3
2010

December 28
2008

Senior line of credit with an interest rate of 7.00% and 6.75% for base rate and Eurodollar loans at January 3, 2010, and
5.50% and 5.40% for base rate and Eurodollar loans at December 28, 2008, is due in full in August 2013. In 2009, the
Company modified the debt agreements to change the calculation of interest from prime plus 2.25% to prime plus 3.75%
for base rate loans and from Eurodollar rate plus 3.25% to minimum 2.00% Eurodollar rate plus 4.75% for Eurodollar
loans. Interest is payable at the first business day after each calendar quarter end for base rate loans and at the end of the
interest period, as defined, for Eurodollar loans; secured by substantially all assets of the Company. $ —

Senior first lien term loan with interest rates consistent with the line of credit above, is due in quarterly principal payments of
$232,500 through April 2013. Any unpaid principal is due in full in August 2013. Interest is payable at the first business
day after each calendar quarter end for base rate loans and at the end of the interest period, as defined, for Eurodollar loans;
secured by substantially all assets of the Company. 84,473,500

Senior second lien term loan, net of discount of $7,501,413 at January 3, 2010, and $0 at December 28, 2008, with an interest
rate of 12.25% and 12.00% for base rate loans and Eurodollar loans at January 3, 2010, and 8.75% and 8.65% for base rate
and Eurodollar loans at December 28, 2008, is due in full in August 2014. In 2009, the Company modified the debt
agreements to change the calculation of interest from prime plus 5.50% to prime plus 9.00% for base rate loans and from
Eurodollar rate plus 6.50% to minimum 2.00% Eurodollar rate plus 10.00% for Eurodollar loans. Interest in excess of
2.00% is payable at the first business day after each calendar quarter end for base rate loans and at the end of the interest
period, as defined, for Eurodollar loans. Two percent interest per annum is deferred and due in full in August 2014; secured
by substantially all assets of the Company. 37,498,587

91,837,500

45,000,000

121,972,087
Less current maturities 930,000

136,837,500
2,154,000

Long-term debt, less current maturities $ 121,042,087

$ 134,683,500
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
8. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The senior term loans include a provision requiring mandatory prepayments based on a calculation of excess cash flow as defined. For the Operating Periods
ended January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, the excess cash flow payment requirement is approximately $0 and $1,224,000, and is reflected in the current
maturities of long-term debt.

In November 2009, the Company amended its credit agreements to modify, among other things, the margins on Eurodollar and base rate loans, the amount
available under the revolving credit facility, and certain covenant requirements. Pursuant to debt modification accounting guidance, modifications that result in
substantially different terms require that the original loan be accounted for as an extinguishment of debt and the amended loan recorded at fair value with the
difference, along with certain related fees, recognized as a gain or loss on extinguishment. Based on this guidance, the second lien term loan was determined to be
substantially different from the original loan and is therefore accounted for similarly to an extinguishment of debt. The Company recorded the second lien term
loan at estimated fair value of $37,350,000 at amendment date and recognized the discount of $7,650,000 as a gain on loan modification reflected in the
consolidated statements of operations. The discount will be amortized over the life of the loan using the effective interest method. Amortization of approximately
$149,000 is recorded as interest expense in the consolidated statement of operations. The effective interest rate on the second lien term loan is approximately
19%.

The Company incurred costs totaling approximately $4,252,000 related to the loan amendments, including a noncash charge of $2,360,000 related to the issuance
of Series A Preferred Stock and warrants. The stock issuance charge and other costs totaling approximately $2,697,000 related to the modifications of the second
lien term loan and unamortized deferred financing costs associated with the original second lien term loan of approximately $294,000 were expensed during the
Operating Period ended January 3, 2010, and are reflected as a reduction to the gain on loan modification in the consolidated statement of operations. Legal fees
of approximately $207,000 were expensed during the Operating Period ended January 3, 2010, and are included in selling, general, and administrative expense.

Costs totaling approximately $1,348,000 were capitalized as deferred financing costs and amortized over the term of the second lien term loan.

Deferred financing costs of approximately $2,808,000 and $1,461,000, less accumulated amortization of approximately $904,000 and $333,000, are recorded in
intangible assets at January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, respectively.
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8. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The debt instruments contain restrictive covenants which, among other things, restrict payment of dividends, limit additional debt, and require the Company to
maintain certain leverage ratios and debt service ratios, as defined. As of January 3, 2010, the Company is in compliance with the restrictive covenants of the debt
instruments and expects to be in compliance in fiscal 2010. The credit facility also provides for the issuance of up to $12,200,000 in letters of credit and up to
$5,000,000 in additional revolving loans. At January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, there were $11,997,400 and $11,414,400, respectively, in letters of credit
outstanding related to the Company’s professional liability and workers’ compensation insurance policies. The borrowing capacity on the senior line of credit is
limited by a borrowing base comprising a multiple of earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, and amortization, as defined, less term loan debt. Availability
for additional borrowings was approximately $5,000,000 at January 3, 2010, and $8,585,000 at December 28, 2008.

Cash maturities of debt as of January 3, 2010, are as follows:

2010 $ 930,000
2011 930,000
2012 930,000
2013 81,683,500
2014 45,000,000
Total future cash payments $129,473,500

9. Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Accrued liabilities as of January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, consisted of the following:

January 3, December 28,
2010 2008

Accrued contractors payable $19,953,798 $20,072,087
Reserve for self-insured claims 4,980,668 5,032,707
Accrued payroll-related costs and benefits 8,836,896 8,760,281
Accrued insurance premium costs 1,166,196 1,766,414
Accrued interest 1,647,426 1,153,773
Other 4,055,178 6,010,834

$40,640,162 $42,796,096
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9. Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (continued)

Included in accounts payable is approximately $3,912,000 and $726,000, at January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, which represents bank overdrafts
reclassified from cash, as no right-of-offset exists with the financial institution.

10. Other Long-Term Liabilities
Other long-term liabilities as of January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, consisted of the following:

January 3, December 28,
2010 2008
Reserve for self-insured claims $ 9,500,094 $10,502,891
Deferred compensation 1,959,490 1,242,710
Interest rate swap obligation 2,449,558 4,466,518
Deferred income taxes 25,042,000 25,042,000
Other long-term liabilities 490,169 1,062,854

$39,441,311 $42,316,973

11. Income Taxes

The income tax benefit consists of the following for the Operating Periods ended January 3, 2010, December 28, 2008, December 30, 2007, and August 9, 2007:

Predecessor
Successor Company Company
Operating Period
December 29, December 31, August 8, 2007 January 1, 2007
2008 through 2007 through through through
January 3, December 28, December 30, August 9,
2010 2008 2007 2007
Current:
Federal $ (565,251) $ - $ - $ -
State 200,095 129,082 291,161 -
Deferred (766,445) (6,384,000) - -
$(1,131,601) $(6,254,918) $ 291161 $ -
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The Company’s loss for each Operating Period presented did not generate a tax benefit at the statutory rate of 34%, primarily due to unbenefitted losses for all
Operating Periods presented.
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11. Income Taxes (continued)

Deferred taxes are comprised primarily of the difference in the tax and book bases of assets and liabilities, including goodwill and other intangible assets, reserves
for self-insured claims, deferred compensation, and net operating tax loss carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities consisted of the following at January 3,
2010 and December 28, 2008:

January 3, December 28,
2010 2008
Current deferred tax assets $ 1,225,866 $ 2,476,219
Current deferred tax liabilities (72,810) (71,235)
1,153,056 2,404,984
Long-term deferred tax assets 35,781,660 34,825,387
Long-term deferred tax liabilities (39,075,640) (39,146,956)
(3,293,980) (4,321,569)
Net deferred tax asset (2,140,924) (1,916,585)
Valuation allowance (22,901,076) (23,125,415)
Net deferred tax liability $(25,042,000) $(25,042,000)

The Successor Company has net operating loss tax carryforwards of approximately $68,000,000 and $63,400,000 as of January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008,
respectively, which expire at various dates through 2029. The net operating loss tax carryforwards are subject to limitations under Section 382 of the Internal
Revenue Code. As a result of this limitation, the Successor Company believes that approximately $20,100,000 will expire unused. The Successor Company
records a full valuation allowance, as it is uncertain whether the deferred tax asset will be realized in future periods. The net deferred tax liability of $25,042,000
at January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, relates to tradenames. The Successor Company does not have tax basis in these intangibles and the intangibles have
indefinite lives and are not amortized.

The Successor Company recorded a non-cash deferred income tax benefit of approximately $766,000 and $6,384,000 during the Operating Periods ended
January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, respectively. Under current accounting rules, the Successor Company is required to consider all items, including items
recorded in other comprehensive income, in determining the amount of tax benefit that results from a loss from continuing operations and that should be allocated
to continuing operations. As a result, the Successor Company recorded a tax benefit on
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11. Income Taxes (continued)

the loss from continuing operations for each Operating Period, which will be exactly offset by income tax expense on other comprehensive income for each
Operating Period. However, while the income tax benefit from continuing operations is reported on the statement of operations, the income tax expense on other
comprehensive income is recorded directly to accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), which is a component of stockholders’ equity. Because the income
tax expense on other comprehensive income is equal to the income tax benefit from continuing operations, the Successor Company’s net deferred tax position in
all Operating Periods presented is not impacted by this tax allocation.

The Successor Company has a liability for uncertain tax positions of approximately $483,000 and $1,048,000 at January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008,
respectively, which is reflected in other long-term liabilities and includes interest of approximately $76,000 and $0 as of January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008,
respectively. During the Operating Periods ended January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, the Successor Company reduced this liability and recorded a current
federal tax benefit of approximately $565,000 and $466,000, respectively, related to expiration under the statute of limitations. The Successor Company adopted
the FASB pronouncement under ASC 740-10 (formerly FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes) on December 29, 2008. The
Successor Company recorded no additional liabilities for uncertain tax positions as a result of the adoption and therefore recorded no adjustment to the opening
balance of retained earnings. No federal or state tax returns are currently under examination. The Successor Company has unused federal and state net operating
losses for years 1999 through 2009. As such, these years remain subject to examination by the relevant tax authorities.

The Successor Company has a net tax basis in goodwill of approximately $47,600,000 and $54,400,000 at January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, respectively.
A portion of the amortization deductions related to goodwill and other intangibles is subject to limitations under Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code.
Approximately $6,000,000 of amortization deductions may be permanently lost as a result of this limitation.
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12. Capital Stock
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock

In connection with the formation of NFI and the acquisition of ROC, NFI issued 157,603.016 shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock (Series A Preferred).
These shares accrued cash dividends through June 22, 2009, at 13% of the per share face amount of $1,000, compounded annually. Effective June 22, 2009, the
accumulating dividend preference on the Series A preferred was eliminated by resolution of the Series A Preferred Stockholders. The dividends are payable,
when, as, and if declared by the Board of Directors. The shares are convertible into shares of common stock at a conversion rate based on a formula, which
currently would result in the conversion of one share of Series A Preferred into one share of common stock. Upon conversion of the Series A Preferred into
common stock, all accrued dividends with respect to such converted shares shall be cancelled. In the event of a sale or liquidation of the Company, the holder of
the Series A Preferred is entitled to receive the greater of the per share face amount and the accumulated, unpaid dividends, or the amount received upon
conversion into common stock, whichever is greater. The Series A Preferred can be converted at any time at the option of the holder. The Series A Preferred is
mandatorily convertible in the event of certain public offerings, or sale or merger of the Company with specific terms.

Redeemable Series C Preferred Stock

Also in connection with the acquisition of ROC in 2008, NFI issued 10,000 shares of Series C Redeemable Preferred Stock (Series C Preferred). These shares
accrue cash dividends at 17% of the per share face amount, currently $1,000, compounded annually. Dividends accrue daily and are payable upon exercise of
specified redemption rights of either the Company or the holder.

The holder may require the redemption at any time on or after August 9, 2014, provided that such redemption is not otherwise prohibited under the credit
facilities, or at any time that the Company obtains consent of the lenders under the credit facilities for the redemption. Based upon the redemption rights of the
holder, the Series C Preferred is classified outside of permanent equity. The shares are recorded at redemption amount, reflecting dividends not currently declared
or paid but which will be payable under the redemption features, or for which ultimate payment is not solely within the control of the Company. Dividends
accrued and included in the redemption amount of the shares total $3,191,750 and $1,275,000 as of January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, respectively. In the
event of a sale or liquidation of the Company, the holder of the Series C Preferred is entitled to receive the per share face amount plus the accumulated, unpaid
dividends.
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Stock Incentive Plans
2007 Rollover Stock Incentive Plan

In connection with the acquisition of NFAC, NFI’s Board of Directors approved the plan and grant of fully vested options to purchase 2,710.415 shares of Series
B Convertible Preferred Stock (Series B Preferred). The terms of the Series B Preferred are essentially the same as Series A Preferred except that it does not have
a dividend requirement. There is, however, a deferred compensation arrangement that provides for payment of additional compensation on terms comparable to
the dividends on the Series A Preferred. At January 3, 2010, 2,710.415 shares of Series B Preferred have been reserved. No additional shares are available for
grant under the 2007 Rollover Stock Incentive Plan.

A summary of option activity for the 2007 Rollover Stock Incentive Plan is as follows:

Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Average Remaining
Exercise Contractual
Shares Price Life (Years)
Series B Convertible Preferred:
Outstanding and exercisable at August 9, 2007
Granted 2,710.415 $158.74 9.61
Forfeited —
Exercised —
Outstanding and exercisable at December 30, 2007 2,710.415 158.74 9.61
Forfeited —
Exercised 8.828 152.87
Outstanding and exercisable at December 28, 2008 2,701.587 158.76 8.61
Forfeited (137.284) 262.32
Exercised (219.990) 80.71
Outstanding and exercisable at January 3, 2010 2,344.313 $160.02 7.60
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The options to purchase the Series B Preferred were granted in connection with the acquisition of NFI and were considered in the initial purchase price allocation.
There are no further options available for future grant.

2007 Incentive Compensation Plan

On August 8, 2007, the Board of Directors approved the 2007 Incentive Compensation Plan (the Plan) pursuant to which 15,175 shares of common stock have
been reserved. The Plan was established to permit employees of the Company to acquire shares of common stock of NFI. Options to issue 15,175 shares have
been authorized under the Plan. All options have a ten-year life. At January 3, 2010, NFI had 9,049 shares available for future grants under the Plan.
NFT has granted options with two vesting methods:

+  “Service Options” vest 33.3% per year over a three-year period. Vesting is accelerated in the event of a change of control.

+  “Performance Options” vest on an annual basis upon achievement of the performance criteria. Vesting can be accelerated in the event of a change of

control.

No options were granted in 2007. The Company did not meet the minimum performance criteria for 2008 or 2009 and therefore all 2008 and 2009 Performance
Options are considered to have been forfeited at December 28, 2008 and January 3, 2010, respectively. There were no options exercisable at January 3, 2010.
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A summary of option activity is presented below:

Outstanding
Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Average Remaining
Exercise Contractual
Shares Price Life (Years)
Outstanding at August 9, 2007 —
Granted 8,130 $ 1,000 9.18
Cancelled/forfeited/expired (2,265) 1,000
Outstanding at December 28, 2008 5,865 1,000 9.18
Granted in 2009 3,534 719 9.42
Cancelled/forfeited/expired (3,273) 781
Outstanding at January 3, 2010 6,126 $ 955 9.22
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The fair value of employee stock options was calculated using the Black-Scholes method based on the following assumptions:

Operating Period Ended
January 3, December 28,
2010 2008

Expected life (in years) 6.00 6.00
Risk-free interest rate 3.19% 3.11%
Expected volatility 90.50 42.00
Dividend yield 0.00% 0.00%
Weighted-average fair value of options granted $ 94.20 $ 282091

The Company recognized approximately $69,000 and $51,600 in stock-based compensation cost for the Operating Periods ended January 3, 2010 and
December 28, 2008, respectively. No stock compensation expense was recorded during the Operating Period ended December 30, 2007, as the options to
purchase the Series B Preferred were granted in connection with the acquisition of NFI and were considered in the initial purchase price allocation. No other
options were granted in the Operating Period ended December 30, 2007.

In connection with the Sale, all vested stock options and restricted stock were paid in cash. For the Predecessor Operating Period, the Predecessor Company
recorded stock-based compensation expense of approximately $7,256,000 based on payments made for vested options and restricted stock of approximately
$7,493,000 less amounts expensed in prior periods of approximately $237,000.

13. Derivatives

All derivative instruments are recorded on the consolidated balance sheet at fair value. Gains or losses resulting from changes in the values of those derivatives
are accounted for depending upon the use of the derivative and whether it qualifies for hedge accounting. The Company uses derivative instruments to manage
the fluctuations in cash flows resulting from interest rate risk on variable-rate debt financing.
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In August 2007, in connection with the senior first and second lien term loans, the Company entered into an interest rate swap arrangement to minimize exposure
to interest rate fluctuations on $46,000,000 of outstanding variable rate debt under the new credit facility, where the Company pays a fixed rate of 4.815%. This
agreement expires in August 2010, and no initial investment was made to enter into this arrangement. In June 2008, the Company entered into an interest rate
swap arrangement to minimize exposure to interest rate fluctuations on an additional $30,000,000 of outstanding variable rate debt under the credit facility, where
the Company pays a fixed rate of 4.1%. This agreement expires in May 2011, and no initial investment was made to enter into this arrangement. The Company
executed the derivatives with a counterparty that is a well-known major financial institution. The Company has assessed the creditworthiness of its counterparty
and, based on this analysis, has included a credit valuation adjustment in the fair value estimate of the derivative as of January 3, 2010. At December 28, 2008,
the Company considered nonperformance to be unlikely, and had no such adjustment. The Company has formally documented the hedging relationships and
accounts for the arrangements as cash flow hedges.

At January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, the interest rate swap agreements had a fair value of approximately $2,450,000 and $4,467,000, respectively, net of a
credit valuation adjustment for counterparty risk of $97,000 and $0 at January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, and are reflected as a net liability in other long-
term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. The Company recognizes all derivatives on the consolidated balance sheet at fair value, based on
dealer quotes. Gains or losses resulting from changes in the values of these arrangements are recorded in other comprehensive income until the hedged item is
recognized in earnings.

14. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued liabilities, insurance collateral, other than current portion of self-
insurance estimates, long-term debt and long-term liabilities, other than self-insurance estimates, constitute financial instruments. Based on management’s
estimates, the carrying value of these financial instruments, excluding long-term debt, approximates their fair value as of the end of all periods presented.

The Company estimates the fair value of its variable fixed-rate, senior term loans and line of credit based on quoted market prices. The estimated fair value of the
debt instruments was approximately $110,800,000 and $109,100,000 at January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, respectively, with a carrying value of
approximately $122,000,000 and $136,800,000, respectively.
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The fair value accounting guidance establishes a hierarchal disclosure framework, which ranks the level of market price observability used in measuring financial
instruments at fair value. Market price observability is impacted by a number of factors, including the type of instrument and the characteristics specific to the
instrument. The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three broad levels:

Level 1 — quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 — directly or indirectly observable inputs other than quoted prices
Level 3 — unobservable inputs

An entity is required to maximize the use of quoted market prices and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. An asset or liability’s level is based on the lowest
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The Company’s deferred compensation plan assets are invested in registered investment companies, which are valued based on published rates. The Company
utilized these Level 1 inputs to value its deferred compensation asset and liability. The Company utilizes third-party valuations to assist in the determination of
fair value of its two interest rate swaps and considers these derivatives instrument valuations to be Level 2 fair value measurements.
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The following tables set forth the Company’s financial assets and liabilities that were measured at fair value on a recurring basis at January 3, 2010 and
December 28, 2008, by level within the fair value hierarchy (in thousands):

January 3, 2010
Fair Value Measurements
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Deferred compensation asset $ 2,059 $ — $ — $ 2,059
Derivatives — (2,450) — (2,450)
Deferred compensation liability (2,059) — — (2,059)
December 28, 2008
Fair Value M
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Deferred compensation asset $ 1,343 $ — $ — $ 1,343
Derivatives — (4,467) — (4,467)
Deferred compensation liability (1,343) — — (1,343)

15. Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains cash with various financial institutions. The Company’s policy is designed to limit exposure with any one financial institution.

Credit risk with respect to trade accounts receivable is dispersed due to the nature of the business, the large number of customers, and the diversity of industries
served, except for one customer that makes up 15.1% and 14.2% of the trade accounts receivable balance as of January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008,
respectively. The Company routinely performs credit evaluations of its customers.
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16. Commitments and Contingencies
Employee 401(k) Plan

The Company sponsors a 401(k) plan for the provision of retirement and incidental benefits to its employees. The Nursefinders Inc. 401(k) Plan (the 401(k) Plan)
covers substantially all employees who meet minimum age requirements. As allowed under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code, the 401(k) Plan allows
employees to contribute from 1% to 100% of their annual compensation, limited to a maximum amount as set by the Internal Revenue Service. Participants who
are over the age of 50 can contribute an additional amount of their salary per year, as defined annually by the Internal Revenue Service. The Company matches
employee contributions for a select class of employees at a rate of $0.25 per each $1.00 contributed, up to an annual maximum of $1,250.

The Club Staffing, Inc. 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan and Trust covers all employees that meet minimum age requirements and allows participants to defer up to
25% of their annual compensation, limited to a maximum amount as set by the Internal Revenue Service. There were no matching employer contributions made
during the Operating Periods presented.

The ROC 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan covers all employees that meet minimum age requirements and have completed 6 months of service in which a minimum of
500 hours have been worked. The Company matches 50% of employee contributions up to 6% of the employees’ contribution.

The NHS 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan covers all employees that meet minimum age requirements and complete a minimum of three months of employment. The
Company matches employee contributions at a discretionary percentage up to 6% of the employees’ contribution.

Company matching contributions to the 401(k) Plans totaled approximately $161,000, $403,000, 98,000, and $92,000 for the Operating Periods ended January 3,
2010, December 28, 2008, December 30, 2007, and August 9, 2007, respectively.

Deferred Compensation

The Company sponsors a nonqualified deferred compensation plan for its highly compensated employees. Plan assets of approximately $2,059,000 and
$1,343,000, as of January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, are invested in registered investment companies. The short-term portion of $100,000 for each year is
reflected in prepaid expenses and other current assets, and the remaining long-term portion is included in other assets. An offsetting deferred compensation
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liability of approximately $2,059,000 and $1,343,000, as of January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, has been recognized by the Company, with the short-term
portion reflected in accrued liabilities and the long-term portion reflected in other long-term liabilities as of each year. The asset includes contributions by
employees. During the Operating Periods ended January 3, 2010, December 28, 2008, and December 30, 2007, and August 9, 2007, employees contributed
approximately $367,000, $387,000, $104,000, and $217,000 respectively. The Company matches contributions for Linde employees at a rate based on certain
financial performance measures. The match ranges from $0.25 to $0.30 per each $1.00 contributed, up to an annual maximum ranging from $2,500 to $4,500.
Company matching contributions to the deferred compensation plan totaled approximately $19,000, $14,000, and $17,000 for the Operating Periods ended
January 3, 2010, December 28, 2008, and December 30, 2007, respectively.

Leases

The Company leases real estate under operating agreements. Certain of these leases include options to renew, as well as rent escalation clauses based on inflation.

Future minimum lease payments under noncancelable operating leases as of January 3, 2010, are as follows:

2010 $ 4,077,153
2011 2,832,052
2012 1,686,530
2013 896,867
2014 638,285
Thereafter 929,315
Total minimum lease payments $11,060,202

Total rent expense was approximately $5,296,000, $5,056,000, $1,963,000, and $2,301,000 for the Operating Periods ended January 3, 2010, December 28, 2008,
December 30, 2007, and August 9, 2007, respectively.
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Reserves for Self-Insured Claims

Workers’ compensation, health care benefits, and professional liability coverage are provided under partially self-insured plans. The Company has purchased
stop-loss coverage in order to limit its exposure. The Company records its estimate of the ultimate cost of, and reserves for, workers’ compensation and
professional liability based on actuarial computations and the Company’s loss history, as well as industry statistics. Furthermore, in determining its reserves, the
Company includes reserves for estimated claims incurred but not reported. The ultimate cost of workers’ compensation, health care benefits, and professional
liability will depend on actual costs incurred to settle the claims, and may differ from the amounts reserved by the Company for those claims.

Contingencies

On August 3, 2007, the Predecessor Company received correspondence from legal counsel representing a group of its franchisees. The group alleged that
Nursefinders violated the terms of its franchise agreements in connection with the acquisitions of certain affiliated companies. In February 2008, this group filed
suit against Nursefinders. The Predecessor Company settled the litigation with four of the five participants in 2008, and with the remaining participant in 2009.
Estimated settlement costs were recorded by the Predecessor Company and actual costs were not significantly different from the estimate.

Regulatory Compliance

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local governments. The Company’s home health care services are
subject to extensive federal, state, and local laws and regulations. Such laws and regulations include federal Medicare and state licensing requirements, periodic
audits by government agencies, and mandatory compliance with federal and state antifraud, anti-abuse, and anti-kick back statutes and regulations. Management
believes that the Company is in compliance with fraud and abuse policies, as well as other applicable government laws and regulations. While no material
regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation, as well as
regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time.
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17. Related-Party Transactions

The Company expensed approximately $1,011,000, $1,000,000, and $1,384,000 during the Operating Periods ended January 3, 2010, December 28, 2008, and
December 30, 2007, respectively, in consulting fees to stockholders of NFI, of which approximately $250,000 and $0 is included in accrued liabilities at
January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, respectively. In addition, during the Predecessor Operating Period ended August 9, 2007, the Predecessor paid
approximately $751,000 in consulting fees to stockholders of NAC and provided approximately $8,954,000 in medical staffing services to entities affiliated with
an NAC stockholder.

In addition, the Company incurred approximately $170,000, $212,000, $77,000, and $108,000 during the Operating Periods ended January 3, 2010, December 28,
2008, December 30, 2007, and August 9, 2007, respectively, in office lease expense, from a partnership composed of certain former owners of Linde. Certain of
these partners were employed by the Company and are stockholders of NFI. The Company also paid approximately $7,000 and $13,000 during the Operating
Periods ended January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, respectively, to an advertising firm owned by an employee and stockholder of the Company.

18. Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated events and transactions subsequent to January 3, 2010 through March 29, 2010, the date that the financial statements were available
to be issued. Based on requirements of the subsequent event guidance, the Company has not identified any events that require disclosure.
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Assets
Current assets:

Cash

Accounts receivable, net

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets

Property and equipment, net
Intangible assets, net
Goodwill

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Other long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies

Redeemable preferred stock, Series C, $.001 par value; 10,000 shares issued and outstanding, including accrued dividends of $4,270,783

Stockholders’ equity:

NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheet (Unaudited)

Preferred stock, $.001 par value; issuable in series; 1,500,000 shares authorized:

Series A convertible, 165,873.940 shares issued and 165,165.536 shares outstanding (liquidation preference, including
accumulated dividends, $195,115,253)

Series B convertible, 228.818 shares issued and outstanding
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 1,500,000 shares authorized, none outstanding

Additional capital

Treasury stock, at cost (708.404 shares of Series A preferred stock)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Accumulated deficit

Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

See accompanying notes.

July 4, 2010

$ 2957258
41,311,058
2,498,138
44,104,454

5,223,495
93,636,215
146,754,360
2,421,414
$292,139,938

$ 3,922,220
28,174,505
930,000
33,026,725

121,617,707
36,835,084
191,479,516

14,270,783

166

162,280,312
(708,404)
(2,388,586)
(72,793,849)

86,389,639

$292,139,938



Revenue:
Nurse staffing services
Allied staffing services
Patient care nursing services
Physician staffing services
Franchise royalties and fees
Total revenue

Operating expenses:
Cost of services
Selling, general, and administrative
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses

Income from operations

Interest expense
Loss before income taxes
Income tax benefit

Net loss

See accompanying notes.

NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited)

January 4, 2010

December 29, 2008

through through
July 4, 2010 July 5, 2009
$ 53,555,687 $ 69,744,787
28,409,606 39,799,699
31,524,977 33,960,860
15,196,761 16,524,404
730,742 731,569
129,417,773 160,761,319
87,737,229 113,151,734
33,229,241 38,931,341
5,144,937 5,233,453
126,111,407 157,316,528
3,306,366 3,444,791
8,704,645 5,815,698
(5,398,279) (2,370,907)
(442,838) (220,769)

$ (4,955,441)

$ (2,150,138)




NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Loss (Unaudited)

Balance at December 29, 2008
Comprehensive loss:
Net loss
Unrealized gain on derivatives
Comprehensive loss
Exercise of Series B preferred stock
options
Dividends accrued on redeemable Series
C preferred stock
Balance at July 5, 2009

Balance at January 4, 2010
Comprehensive loss:

Net loss

Unrealized gain on derivatives
Comprehensive loss
Dividends accrued on redeemable Series

C preferred stock

Balance at July 4, 2010

See accompanying notes.

Preferred Stock —

Preferred Stock —

Accumulated

Series A Series B . Other .
Additional Treasury Comprehensive Accumulated
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Stock Loss Deficit Total

157,603.016 $ 158 8.828 $§ — $159,935,967 $(708,404) $ (4,466,518) $(63,818,458) $90,942,745
_ _ _ _ — — _ (2,150,138)  (2,150,138)
— — — — — — 542,264 — 542,264
(1,607,874)
— — 219990 — 17,754 — — — 17,754
- - = - = = - (922,250) (922,250)
157,603.016 $ 158 228.818 $ — $159,953,721 $(708,404) $ (3,924,254) $(66,890,846) $88,430,375
165,873.940 $ 166 228.818 $ — $162,280,312 $(708,404) $ (3,216,003) $(66,759,375) $91,596,696
- = - - — — — (4,955,441)  (4,955,441)
_ _ — — — — 827,417 — 827,417
(4,128,024)
— — — — — — — (1,079,033)  (1,079,033)
165,873.940 $ 166 228.818 $ — $162,280,312 $(708,404) $ (2,388,586) $(72,793,849) $86,389,639




Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)

Operating activities
Net loss

NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of deferred financing costs
Amortization of debt discount
Deferred income tax benefit
Loss (gain) on disposal of property and equipment
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Restricted cash collateral
Accounts receivable, net
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Other long-term liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

(Payments on) proceeds from cash overdrafts
Payments on senior first lien term loan

Proceeds from senior line of credit

Payments on senior line of credit

Proceeds from issuance of Series B preferred stock
Net cash used in financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash
Cash at beginning of operating period

Cash at end of operating period

Supplemental disclosure of noncash financing activities
Dividends accrued on Series C redeemable preferred stock
Interest paid in kind

See accompanying notes.

January 4, 2010 December 29, 2008
through through
July 4, 2010 July 5, 2009

$ (4,955,441)

$ (2,150,138)

5,144,937 5,233,453
265,352 127,067
819,482 —

(507,126) (332,355)
6,913 (82,551)
54,174 391,997
14,631,790 16,802,458
779,624 1,333,582
(119,568) (171,537)
(11,554,361) (11,055,444)
(1,271,683) 937,889
3,294,093 11,034,421
(563,576) (2,228,666)
— 110,000
(563,576) (2,118,666)
(2,110,011) 780,910
(697,499) (4,631,500)
16,671,000 —
(16,671,000) —

— 17,754
(2,807,510) (3,832,836)
(76,993) 5,082,919
372,251 2,313,051

$ 295,258 $ 7,395,970
$ 1,079,033 922,250

$ 453,657
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NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)
July 4, 2010 and July 5, 2009

1. Organization and Business

NF Investors, Inc. (NFI), a Delaware corporation, was formed on August 8, 2007, in connection with the acquisition of the outstanding stock of NF Acquisition
Corporation on August 9, 2007, by NFI’s wholly owned subsidiary, NF Holdings, Inc. Holdings directly or indirectly owns 100% of Nursefinders, Inc., Club
Staffing, Inc., Linde Healthcare Staffing, Inc., National Healthcare Staffing, L.L.C., Radiologic Enterprises, Inc., B.C.P. Inc., and NF Services, Inc. (collectively,
the Company).

The Company is a national provider of per diem nurse, allied and physician (locum tenens) staffing services to hospitals, nursing homes, physician practices,
medical clinics, outpatient surgery centers, corporations, insurers, and individuals. The Company also provides home health care services to individuals with
acute care illness, long-term chronic health conditions, permanent disabilities, terminal illnesses, and post-procedural needs. The Company’s home health care
services are subject to extensive federal, state and local laws and regulations. Such laws and regulations include federal Medicare and state licensing
requirements, periodic audits by government agencies, and mandatory compliance with federal and state antifraud, anti-abuse, and anti-kickback statutes and
regulations. The Company operates through a network of Company-owned and franchised offices.

The Company’s fiscal operating period ends on the Sunday nearest to June 30. The operating periods covered under this report are the periods from January 4,
2010 through July 4, 2010 and December 29, 2008 through July 5, 2009.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated balance sheet and related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income and cash flows contained in
this report, which are unaudited, include the accounts of NFI and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
(GAAP) for interim financial information. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and notes required by GAAP for complete financial statements.
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
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conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the consolidated financial statements and

accompanying notes. In the opinion of management, all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring items, necessary for a fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements have been included. Operating results for the six months ended July 4, 2010, are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for
any other interim period or for the fiscal year ending January 2, 2011.

These unaudited interim consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements and the
related notes thereto for the year ended January 3, 2010.

2. Accounting Standards Updates

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update 2010-06, Improving Disclosure about Fair Value
Measurements (ASU 2010-06), which requires new disclosures about (1) significant amounts transferred between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements
and the reasons for the transfer and (2) sales, issuance, and settlement activity in Level 3 fair value measurements. ASU 2010-06 also clarifies existing disclosures
regarding the level of disaggregation for each class of assets and liabilities and valuation techniques and inputs used to measure fair value for recurring and
nonrecurring fair value measurements. The disclosure about purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements relating to Level 3 measurements is effective for interim
and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2010. Early adoption is permitted. All other requirements in ASU 2010-06 are effective for interim
and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2009. The Company adopted this guidance beginning January 4, 2010, and the adoption did not have a
material effect on its consolidated financial condition and results of operations.



NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)

3. Derivatives

All derivative instruments are recorded on the consolidated balance sheet at fair value. Gains or losses resulting from changes in the values of those derivatives
are accounted for depending upon the use of the derivative and whether it qualifies for hedge accounting. The Company uses derivative instruments to manage
the fluctuations in cash flows resulting from interest rate risk on variable-rate debt financing.

In August 2007, in connection with the senior first and second lien term loans, the Company entered into an interest rate swap arrangement to minimize exposure
to interest rate fluctuations on $46,000,000 of outstanding variable-rate debt under the new credit facility, where the Company pays a fixed rate of 4.815%. This
agreement expires in August 2010, and no initial investment was made to enter into this arrangement. In June 2008, the Company entered into an interest rate
swap arrangement to minimize exposure to interest rate fluctuations on an additional $30,000,000 of outstanding variable-rate debt under the credit facility, where
the Company pays a fixed rate of 4.1%. This agreement expires in May 2011, and no initial investment was made to enter into this arrangement. The Company
executed the derivatives with a counterparty that is a well-known major financial institution. The Company has formally documented the hedging relationships
and accounts for the arrangements as cash flow hedges.

At July 4, 2010, the interest rate swap agreements had a fair value of approximately $1,115,000, net of a credit valuation adjustment for counterparty risk of
approximately $37,000, and are reflected as a net liability in other long-term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. The Company recognizes
all derivatives on the consolidated balance sheet at fair value, based on dealer quotes. Gains or losses resulting from changes in the values of these arrangements
are recorded in other comprehensive income until the hedged item is recognized in earnings. No excess tax benefit has been recognized related to the hedge
because valuation allowances are recorded to offset net deferred tax assets.

4. Fair Value Measurements

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued liabilities, insurance collateral, other than the current portion of self-
insurance estimates, long-term debt and long-term liabilities other than self-insurance estimates, constitute financial instruments. Based on management’s
estimates, the carrying value of these financial instruments, excluding long-term debt, approximates their fair value as of July 4, 2010.
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NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The Company estimates the fair value of its variable rate, senior term loans and line of credit based on quoted market prices for similar loans. The estimated fair
value of the debt instruments at July 4, 2010, was approximately $114,000,000, with a carrying value of approximately $122,500,000.

The fair value accounting guidance establishes a hierarchal disclosure framework, which ranks the level of market price observability used in measuring financial
instruments at fair value. Market price observability is impacted by a number of factors, including the type of instrument and the characteristics specific to the
instrument. The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three broad levels:

Level 1 — quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 — directly or indirectly observable inputs other than quoted prices
Level 3 — unobservable inputs

An entity is required to maximize the use of quoted market prices and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. An asset or liability’s level is based on the lowest
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The Company’s deferred compensation plan assets are invested in registered investment companies, which are valued based on published rates. The Company
utilized these Level 1 inputs to value its deferred compensation asset and liability. The Company utilizes third-party valuations to assist in the determination of
fair value of its two interest rate swaps and considers these derivatives instrument valuations to be Level 2 fair value measurements.
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NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table sets forth the Company’s financial assets and liabilities that were measured at fair value on a recurring basis at July 4, 2010, by level within
the fair value hierarchy (in thousands):

Fair Value Measurements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Deferred compensation plan assets $ 2,180 $ — $— $ 2,180
Derivatives — (1,115) — (1,115)
Deferred compensation plan liability $(2,180) $ — $— $(2,180)

11



NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)

4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The Company applies fair value techniques on a nonrecurring basis associated with valuing potential impairment losses related to goodwill and indefinite-lived
intangible assets. There were no fair value measurements of nonfinancial assets and liabilities during the operating period ended July 4, 2010.

5. Income Taxes

The Company’s income tax benefit consists of the following:

January 4, December 29,
2010 through 2008 through
July 4, 2010 July 5, 2009
Current:
Federal $ — $ —
State 64,288 111,586
Deferred (507,126) (332,355)
$ (442,838) $ (220,769)

The Company recorded a noncash deferred income tax benefit of approximately $507,000 for the operating period ended July 4, 2010, and approximately
$332,000 for the operating period ended July 5, 2009. Under current accounting rules, the Company is required to consider all items, including items recorded in
other comprehensive income, in determining the amount of tax benefit that results from a loss from continuing operations and that should be allocated to
continuing operations. As a result, the Company recorded a tax benefit on the loss from continuing operations for the operating period ended July 4, 2010 and
July 5, 2009, which will be exactly offset by income tax expense on other comprehensive income. However, while the income tax benefit from continuing
operations is reported on the income statement, the income tax expense on other comprehensive income is recorded directly to accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss), which is a component of stockholders’ equity. Because the income tax expense on other comprehensive income is equal to the income tax benefit
from continuing operations, the Company’s net deferred tax position at July 4, 2010 and July 5, 2009, is not impacted by this tax allocation.
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NF Investors, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
5. Income Taxes (continued)
The Company’s effective tax benefit rate is 8.2% for the operating period ended July 4, 2010, and 9.3% for the operating period ended July 5, 2009. The effective

tax rate differs from the statutory tax rate primarily due to unbenefited losses and the tax allocation described above.

6. Subsequent Events

On July 28, 2010, the Company entered into a definitive agreement with AMN Healthcare Services, Inc. (AMN), in which AMN will acquire 100% of the stock
of the Company. The transaction is expected to close in the third quarter of 2010 and is subject to customary closing conditions, regulatory approvals and receipt
of debt financing.

The Company has evaluated events and transactions subsequent to July 4, 2010 through September 15, 2010, the date that the financial statements were available
to be issued.
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EXHIBIT 99.3

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands, except per share data)

AMN Healthcare Services, Inc. (“AMN?”, the “Company”, “our” or “we”) acquired NF Investors, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“NFI”), the parent company of
Nursefinders, Inc. (dba Medfinders) on September 1, 2010. The acquisition of NFI has been accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting and,
accordingly, the tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed were recorded at their estimated fair values as of the date of the acquisition. As of
the date of this Form 8-K/A, AMN has not completed the detailed valuations necessary to finalize the estimate of the fair value of the assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed from NFI and the related allocations of purchase price, nor has AMN identified all adjustments necessary to conform NFI’s accounting
policies to AMN’s accounting policies. Additionally, a final determination of the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed from NFI will be based on
the actual net tangible and intangible assets and liabilities of NFI that existed as of the date of the acquisition. Thus, the pro forma purchase price adjustments are
preliminary, are subject to further adjustments as additional information becomes available and as additional analyses are performed, and have been made solely
for the purpose of providing the unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, there may be material adjustments to
the allocation of the purchase price.

Our estimate of the total purchase price of NFI, excluding assumed NFI then-existing debt of $132,918, is summarized as follows:

6,300 shares of common stock issued $27,909
5,660 shares of preferred stock issued, including holdback 28,639
Cash paid 3,256
Total estimated purchase price of acquisition $59,804

The acquisition agreement includes a holdback of approximately 1,727 shares of preferred stock with an estimated fair value of $8,740. Such shares were
deposited in escrow to satisfy any indemnification claims by AMN against NFI with respect to breaches of representations, warranties and covenants by NFI and
post closing purchase price adjustments. An initial distribution of approximately 273 shares of preferred shares, subject to certain adjustments, will be released to
the selling shareholders upon occurrence of certain events set forth in the agreement approximately 90 days after closing, with the remainder of the holdback, net
of any indemnified claims made, released in September 2012.

Intangible assets include amounts recognized for the fair value of tradenames and trademarks, customer relationships, non-compete agreements and staffing
databases. Based on a preliminary valuation, two tradenames and trademarks have an indefinite life, and the remaining intangible assets have a weighted average
useful life of approximately 12 years. Because this valuation is preliminary, the valuation of intangible assets and their useful lives may change upon completion
of the final valuation. The excess of the purchase price over the net tangible and identifiable intangible assets is recorded as goodwill and is estimated to be
approximately $117,705. In accordance with current accounting standards, the goodwill will not be amortized and will be tested for impairment at the reporting
unit level annually and whenever circumstances occur indicating that goodwill might be impaired.

Our fiscal year ends on December 31 of each year. NFIs fiscal year ended on the Sunday nearest to December 31 of each year. The following unaudited pro
forma condensed combined consolidated financial statements have been prepared to assist you in your analysis of the financial effects of the acquisition of NFI,
and are presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined
consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2009 combines the historical results for AMN for the twelve months ended December 31,
2009 and the historical results for NFI for the twelve months ended January 3, 2010, as if the acquisition had occurred on January 1, 2009. The unaudited pro
forma condensed combined consolidated statement of operations for the six months ended June 30, 2010, combines the historical results for AMN for the six
months ended June 30, 2010 and the historical results for NFI for the six months ended July 4, 2010, as if the acquisition had occurred on January 1, 2009. The
unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated balance sheet as of June 30, 2010 combines the historical results for AMN as of June 30, 2010 and the
historical results for NFI as of July 4, 2010, as if the acquisition had occurred on June 30, 2010.

The pro forma information is being furnished solely for informational purposes and is not necessarily indicative of the combined financial position or results of
operations that might have been achieved for the periods or dates indicated, nor is it necessarily indicative of the future results of the combined company. The pro
forma information does not reflect cost savings expected to be realized from the elimination of certain expenses and from synergies expected to be created or the
costs to achieve such cost savings or synergies. No assurance can be given that cost savings or synergies will be realized. Income taxes do not reflect the amounts
that would have resulted had AMN and NFI filed consolidated income tax returns during the periods presented. The pro forma adjustments are based upon
information and assumptions available at the time of the filing of this Form 8-K/A. You should read our pro forma condensed combined consolidated financial
information in conjunction with (i) our consolidated financial statements and the related notes, our “Selected Consolidated Financial and Operating Data,” and
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” which all appear in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2009, (ii) our consolidated unaudited financial statements and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations,” which appear in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q as of June 30, 2010, and for the three and six months then ended, and (iii) the historical
audited financial statements and notes thereto of NFI (Successor Company) as of January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008, and for each of the three operating
periods ended January 3, 2010, December 28, 2008 and December 30, 2007, and Nursefinders, Inc. and subsidiaries (Predecessor Company) for the period from
January 1, 2007 through August 9, 2007, and the unaudited financial statements and notes thereto of NFI as of July 4, 2010 and for the six month periods ended
July 4, 2010 and July 5, 2009, which are included as Exhibits 99.1 and 99.2, respectively, to this Current Report on Form 8-K/A.
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AMN HEALTHCARE SERVICES, INC.
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2010

(IN THOUSANDS)
PRO FORMA
HISTORICAL ADJUSTMENTS PRO FORMA
AMN NFI
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 41,368 $ 295 $ (31,987)(a) $ 9,676
Accounts receivable, net 89,746 29,705 0 119,451
Accounts receivable, subcontractor 7,309 11,606 (925)(b) 17,990
Prepaid expenses 6,595 2,062 0 8,657
Income taxes receivable 2,666 0 0 2,666
Deferred income taxes, net 8,534 0 1,137(c) 9,671
Other current assets 1,209 437 0 1,646
Total current assets 157,427 44,105 (31,775) 169,757
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 20,961 0 0 20,961
Fixed assets, net 17,103 5,224 3,809(d) 26,136
Deposits and other assets 13,898 2,421 2,704() 19,023
Goodwill 79,868 146,754 (29,049)(e) 197,573
Intangible assets, net 112,947 93,636 (30,150)(f) 176,433
Total assets $ 402,204 $292,140 $ (84,461) $ 609,883
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 28,294 $ 3,922 $ (2,043)(g) $ 30,173
Accrued compensation and benefits 27,405 13,211 (750)(h) 39,866
Current portion of notes payable 8,250 930 70(i) 9,250
Deferred revenue 6,018 0 0 6,018
Other current liabilities 9,055 14,964 0 24,019
Total current liabilities 79,022 33,027 (2,723) 109,326
Notes payable, less current portion and discount 95,317 121,618 (7,623)(i) 209,312
Deferred income taxes, net 406 25,042 (20,242)(c) 5,206
Other long-term liabilities 52,488 11,793 (1,238)(k) 63,043
Total liabilities 227,233 191,480 (31,826) 386,887
Redeemable Preferred Stock, Series A 0 0 28,639(1) 28,639
Redeemable Preferred Stock, Series C 0 14,271 (14,271)() 0
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred Stock 0 0 0 0
Common Stock 459 0 63(1) 522
Additional paid-in capital 420,895 162,280 (134,434)(1) 448,741
Treasury stock (230,138) (708) 708(1) (230,138)
Accumulated deficit (15,795) (72,794) 64,271(1) (24,318)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (450) (2,389) 2,389(1) (450)
Total stockholders’ equity 174,971 86,389 (67,003) 194,357
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 402,204 $292,140 $ (84,461) $ 609,883
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AMN HEALTHCARE SERVICES, INC.

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Revenues

Cost of revenue

Gross profit

Operating expenses:

Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation and amortization
Impairment and restructuring charges
Total operating expenses

Gain on loan modification

Income (loss) from operations
Interest expense, net

Loss before income taxes

Income tax benefit

Net loss

Dividend on preferred stock

Net loss applicable to common shares
Net loss per common share:

Basic

Diluted

Weighted average common shares outstanding:

Basic
Diluted

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE AND PER SHARE DATA)

PRO FORMA

HISTORICAL ADJUSTMENTS PRO FORMA

AMN NFI
$ 759,790 $302,666 $ 0 $ 1,062,456
555,369 211,015 0 766,384
204,421 91,651 296,072
157,241 76,328 (1,441)(m) 232,128
13,812 10,353 (3,808)(n) 20,357
186,977 0 0 186,977
358,030 86,681 (5,249) 439,462
0 4,659 0 4,659
(153,609) 9,629 5,249 (138,731)
11,955 11,785 4,061(0) 27,801
(165,564) (2,156) 1,188 (166,532)
(43,387) (1,132) 404(p) (44,115)
(122,177) (1,024) 784 (122,417)
0 0 6,226(q) 6,226
$(122,177)  $ (1,024)  $ (5,442) $ (128,643)
$ (3.75) $ (331
$ (3.75) $ (331
32,615 6,300(r) 38,915
32,615 6,300(r) 38,915

See accompanying notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Consolidated Financial Statements.
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AMN HEALTHCARE SERVICES, INC.

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Revenues

Cost of revenue

Gross profit

Operating expenses:

Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses

Income from operations

Interest expense, net

Income (loss) before income taxes
Income tax expense (benefit)

Net income (loss)
Dividend on preferred stock

Net income (loss) applicable to common shares
Net income (loss) per common share:

Basic
Diluted

Weighted average common share:
Basic

Diluted

FOR SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE AND PER SHARE DATA)

PRO FORMA
HISTORICAL ADJUSTMENTS
AMN NFI
$292,576  $129,418 $ 0
211,361 87,737 0
81,215 41,681
66,544 33,229 (1,617)(m)
6,461 5,145 (2,007)(n)
73,005 38,374 (3,624)
8,210 3,307 3,624
5,220 8,705 309(0)
2,990 (5,398) 3,315
2,073 (443) (272)(p)
917  $ (4,955) $ 3,587
0 0 3,113(q)
$ 917 $ (4,955) $ 474
$  0.03
$ 003
32,696 6,300(r)
33,519

See accompanying notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Consolidated Financial Statements.
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AMN HEALTHCARE SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands)

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated financial statements present the pro forma results of operations and financial position
of AMN and NFI on a combined basis based on the historical financial information of each company and after giving effect to the acquisition of NFI by
AMN. The acquisition was recorded using the acquisition method of accounting.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2009 combines the historical results for
AMN for the twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and the historical results for NFI for the twelve months ended January 3, 2010, as if the acquisition had
occurred on January 1, 2009. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated statement of operations for the six months ended June 30, 2010,
combines the historical results for AMN for the six months ended June 30, 2010 and the historical results for NFI for the six months ended July 4, 2010, as if the
acquisition had occurred on January 1, 2009. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated balance sheet as of June 30, 2010 combines the
historical results for AMN as of June 30, 2010 and the historical results for NFI as of July 4, 2010, as if the acquisition had occurred on June 30, 2010.

2. Pro Forma Adjustments

(a) To reflect the following cash transactions:

Proceeds:

Issuance under AMN First Lien Credit Agreement $ 77,750
Issuance under AMN Second Lien Credit Agreement 40,000
Discount on new term loan debt (2,755)
Uses:

Payments, including cash paid to settle NFI then-existing debt (136,174)
Financing costs (2,704)
Transaction fees (8,104)
Net pro forma cash adjustment $ (31,987)

On September 1, 2010, AMN borrowed $77,750 under the existing first lien credit agreement (the “First Lien Credit Agreement”), which represents the increase
in the Tranche B term loan portion of the First Lien Credit Agreement. Borrowings under the Tranche B term loan portion of the First Lien Credit Agreement bear
interest at floating rates based upon either a LIBOR (with a LIBOR floor of 1.75%) or a prime interest rate option selected by AMN, plus a spread of 5.50% and
4.50%, respectively. On September 1, 2010, AMN also borrowed $40,000 under a second lien credit agreement (the “Second Lien Credit Agreement”).
Borrowings under the Second Lien Credit Agreement bear interest at floating rates based upon either a LIBOR (with a LIBOR floor of 1.75%) or a prime interest
rate option selected by the Borrower, plus a spread of 10.00% and 9.00%, respectively. A 1/8% change in the floating rate would result in a $277 change in
interest expense annually.

(b) To reflect the elimination of intercompany balances between AMN and NFI on net subcontractor accounts receivable.

(c) To reflect an adjustment to net current deferred income tax assets of $1,137 and net long-term deferred income tax liabilities of $20,242 primarily related to
NFI’s net operating loss carry forward and amortizable intangible assets recorded as part of the acquisition method of accounting. The amounts allocated are
preliminary and subject to adjustment pending further analysis including the finalization of the Company’s Section 382 limitation analysis.

(d) To reflect the step up in fair value for the acquired developed software.

(e) To reflect the estimated amount of $117,705 of goodwill resulting from the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of net tangible and identifiable
intangible assets acquired, net of the reversal of $146,754 of goodwill recorded on NFT’s historical financial statements.

(f) To reflect the estimated amount of identifiable intangible assets of $63,486 based on preliminary valuation, which is offset by the amount of identifiable
intangible assets recorded on NFI’s historical financial statements. Identifiable intangible assets include customer relationships, tradenames and trademarks, non-
compete agreements and staffing databases. Based on the preliminary valuation, two tradenames and trademarks have an indefinite life, and the remaining
intangible assets have a weighted average useful life of approximately 12 years. In addition, the adjustment includes a $1,639 elimination of deferred financing
costs on NFI’s then-existing debt.

(g) To reflect the elimination of intercompany balances of $925 between AMN and NFI on the subcontractor payable recorded in accounts payable and accrued
expenses. Additional adjustments reflect the elimination of accrued interest expense of $1,537 on NFI’s historical financial statements, offset by $419 additional
acquisition related transaction costs added to accounts payable and accrued expenses.

(h) To reflect the elimination of accrued management fees based on a then-existing NFI agreement.

(i) To reflect the notes payable balance, net of discount of $6,210, in accordance with the First Lien Credit Agreement and Second Lien Credit Agreement offset
by the settlement of NFI then-existing debt, which was $122,548 at July 4, 2010.



(j) To reflect incremental capitalized financing costs incurred to finance the acquisition.
(k) To reflect elimination of the interest rate swap liability of $1,115 and other liabilities related to NFI then-existing debt on NFI’s historical financial statements.

(1) To reflect elimination of the shareholders’ equity accounts of NFI and to reflect issuance of AMN preferred stock and common stock as partial consideration
for the purchase of NFI. Additional adjustments of $27,846 in additional paid-in capital reflect fair value of the 6,300 shares of common stock issued in excess of
the par value. Additional adjustments in accumulated deficit reflect $8,523 of acquisition related transaction costs.

(m) To reflect a $1,000 and $500 reduction in management fee, a $441 and $23 reduction in compensation expense related to non-recurring executive salary
expense for the twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and the six months ended June 30, 2010, respectively. Additional adjustment of $1,094 for the six
months ended June 30, 2010 relates to non-recurring acquisition related expenses.

(n) To reflect additional depreciation and amortization expense of $4,299 and $1,987 related to the fair value of identifiable amortizable intangible assets and
certain developed software, offset by $8,107 and $3,994 related to the depreciation and amortization of NFI’s then-existing identifiable amortizable intangible
assets and certain developed software for the twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and six months ended June 30, 2010, respectively.

(o) To reflect incremental interest expense related to additional AMN borrowings and deferred financing cost amortization of $4,061 and $309 for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2009 and six months ended June 30, 2010, respectively.

(p) Pro forma income tax benefit and expense for the year ended December 31, 2009 and the six months ended June 30, 2010, respectively, reflects the statutory
rate applicable to pro forma adjustments. Pro forma income tax expense for the six months ended June 30, 2010 exceeds pretax income due primarily to the
impact of permanent tax items which do not vary in proportion to pretax income.

(q) To reflect the dividend on preferred stock based on the merger agreement.

(r) To reflect the issuance of 6,300 shares of common stock on the date of acquisition.



